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‘consolidated profit and loss account

for the period from 1st April, 2001 to 31st December, 2001

o
WH—H=ZE
“ER 4 #wE
S N S
mW =A=Z+—H
Period from IR
1st April, 2001 to Year ended
B Rk 31st December, 31st March,
Notes 2001 2001
EWT L W T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
B Turnover 6 932,908 1,272,679
B B A Cost of sales (598,017) (857,446)
EBA Gross profit 334,891 415,233
I Al W 25 Other revenue 6 6,713 13,655
AL B AR Restructuring costs 7 (19,043) —
S R e BN Selling and distribution expenses (133,561) (162,438)
BB Administrative expenses (199,742) (262,454)
HibgEaEn Other operating expenses (37,963) (27,545)
BRIEHE Loss from operating activities 8 (48,705) (23,549)
i S giil Finance costs 9 (424) —
(49,129) (23,549)
JEAS T3 W) Z i M} Share of profits and losses of:
M iR
e ] ¥ ) A 3 Jointly controlled entities (1,626) 3,403
T 2% 2 W) Associates 5,121 766
i Bt i e 18 Loss before tax (45,634) (19,380)
BLIH Tax 12 (20,133) (42,922)
AR HE A SR R A Loss before minority interests (65,767) (62,302)
2R
A U0 e R RE 2% Minority interests 3 5
g il i iy Net loss for the period/year attributable
EE:{ 13 ed to shareholders 13,29 (65,764) (62,297)
& 18
JB B Dividend — —
TR — FAR () Loss per share — basic (cents) 14 (15.7) (14.8)
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‘ consolidated statement of recognised gains and losses  forthe period from 1st April, 2001 to 31st December, 2001

“REAE
WA—HZE
ZEREA wE
+=H=+—H CERRA
mw =HA=+—H
Period from L4
1st April, 2001 to Year ended
P 31st December, 31st March,
Note 2001 2001
#BWTL BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
EMBELHBLEZRE Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
(& #i) investment in securities 29 672 (2,704)
WIS 2 Exchange differences on translation of
MBWMERELZ the financial statements of
T 5 25 B foreign entities 29 (550) (9,342)
R R RN A BHER Z  Net gains/(losses) not recognised in
F s O 187) the profit and loss account 122 (12,046)
PN I N Loss for the period/year attributable
W 45 I R 2 s 18 to shareholders 29 (65,764) (62,297)
O R 2 Wtk I i 1B Total recognised gains and losses (65,642) (74,343)
B
55 AR N B R Goodwill eliminated directly
i 8 = v against consolidated reserves 29 — (808)
(65,642) (75,151)
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‘Consolidated balance sheet asat 31st December, 2001

SRFE ZFRFAE
+—=H=+—H =H=+—H
B Rk 31st December, 31st March,
Notes 200} - 200_1
T T o0
HK$’000 HK$000
J i W)y % A NON-CURRENT ASSETS
LE N Y & Property, plant and equipment 16 382,445 379,135
T Goodwill 17 5,952 —
WA ZHERE  Interests in jointly controlled entities 19 150,617 152,845
AW % 2 B Z HE 2% Interests in associates 20 15,343 10,222
R E Investment in securities 21 11,130 10,458
& BT 6 5 Club memberships 1,468 2,353
566,955 555,013
it By % e CURRENT ASSETS
Y Properties held for sale 23,401 28,808
78 Inventories 22 54,765 72,289
JRE W 5 K M Trade and other receivables 23 263,452 263,893
L fth, JE W 2k
A G 2 17 K Pledged time deposits 45,909 15,184
B4 T AT S A7 Cash and bank balances 128,273 167,853
515,800 548,027
it ) £ 5 CURRENT LIABILITIES
JRE A 5 K I He At Trade and other payables 24 225,837 223,526
JE Ak 5k
Bt B SR AT B 3k Interest-bearing bank loans 25 29,206 —
JRE A o 35 Tax payable 52,332 39,097
307,375 262,623
W By 7 NET CURRENT ASSETS 208,425 285,404
¥ e A8 0 D ) £ A TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 775,380 840,417
It By £ 4 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
B B\ SR AT B Ak Interest-bearing bank loans 25 (7,250) —
1 30 e s 4 e Al Provision for long service payments 26 (5,608) (11,616)
#E 4L i TH Deferred tax 27 (7,380) (9,005)
(20,238) (20,621)
A R 23 Minority interests 127) 53
A THE NET ASSETS 755,015 819,849
I AR B ik A CAPITAL AND RESERVES
OB AT AR Issued capital 28 104,905 104,905
Tk H5 Reserves 29 650,110 714,944
755,015 819,849
g WONG Wai Ming
i 7K HE LO Wing Hung
HH Directors

Sing Tao Holdings Limited 51



R R

EE A

HECFEE L AT

- H

‘ consolidated cash flow statement for the period from 1st April, 2001 to 31st December, 2001

TRR 4
WA—HZE wE
ZEREA ZEREF
+=ZH=+—H =A
B =+—H
Period from JISg:=Y;:
1st April, 2001 to Year ended

P 5 31st December, 31st March,
Notes 2001 2001
#BWTL BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
BBERHZIE NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING
PN ACTIVITIES 30(a) 4,775 7,386
Be ¥ 1o 9t Bk ¥E B RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE
G & D:S Interest received 4,381 11,132
g A A Interest paid (424) _
HH—IHE T RE Dividend received from an unlisted
Wz B 8 investment 2,332 2,523
24 H Sk ] ) 4 3 Dividends received from jointly
W Z 1B 8 controlled entities — 3,255
o 1 B A ] Dividend received from an associate — 1,450
Wi 2 I} B
B I e S b A Net cash inflow from returns on
ZBEWAFH investments and servicing of finance 6,289 18,360
B TAX
B (Bf) BRI ASB Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) 690 (4,486)
O ¥ A BLIH Overseas taxes paid (8,782) (18,078)
oA B Taxes paid (8,092) (22,564)
Be¥e INVESTING ACTIVITIES
N L/ERR T 8 Purchases of property, plant and equipment (48,187) (42,584)
W - AR Kk Proceeds from disposal of property,
Pl 1% Z 3K plant and equipment 1,292 4,805
W A ) 24 ) Acquisition of subsidiaries 30(c) (1,733) (1,179)
Ak E R Decrease/(increase) in pledged time deposits (30,725) 4,419
Wb/ (m)
T GHREFRE Additions to club memberships and
Z 4 m investment in securities — (71)
HE—HEARNMZ Proceeds from disposal of an associate — 786
E
AKIH
A Wi A ] 2 Repayment from associates — 3,641
BRI T I ) o A 3 Advances to jointly controlled entities — (10,533)
KEREEBE Net cash outflow from investing activities (79,353) (40,716)
3 H
ARl BEWHHLHEEL  NET CASH OUTFLOW BEFORE
¥ i FINANCING ACTIVITIES (76,381) (37,534)
Tk 5 35 1) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 30(b)
WA SR AT B K New bank loans 38,206 —
B SR AT B Repayment of bank loans (1,750) —
Ly g R AR Net cash inflow from financing activities 36,456 —
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‘ consolidated cash flow statement or the period from 1st April, 2001 to 31st December, 2001

RE A
WH—H=Z BE
ZRE A ZREBAE
+=H=+—H =H
b] =+—H
Period from R g
1st April, 2001 to Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
T Wi T o
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
BeERBREFHEHZ DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (39,925) (37,534)
RER R 2 B e K Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
B&SMHIEE of period/year 167,853 209,871
AMEE R BB 2 BB Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 345 (4,484)
Bk AERBL A R CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
Besy OF PERIOD/YEAR 128,273 167,853
BeRBESMHEH ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
Z b AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bl& R RAIT R A7 Cash and bank balances 128,273 167,853
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‘ Company balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2001

BB AR ZRR—AE
+=H=+—H =H=+—H
Fff 31st December, 31st March,
Notes 2001 2001
W T Wk oT
HK$°000 HKS$°000
I Ui W) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
A B 2 W 2 hE 25 Interests in subsidiaries 18 732,070 733,704
it ) ¥ CURRENT ASSETS
— Wi B 2 W] 2 R Due from a subsidiary 18 4,000 4,800
B~ TR Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 89 193
At B Wk T
Bl& KMBITH T Cash and bank balances 66 61
4,155 5,054
U W) 11 4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
3L A E A 3k S TR Other payables and accruals 2,901 3,654
L Y A NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,254 1,400
733,324 735,104
JBe A B fiti CAPITAL AND RESERVES
OB AT AR Issued capital 28 104,905 104,905
i Reserves 29 628,419 630,199
733,324 735,104
WA WONG Wai Ming
B K HE LO Wing Hung
HH Directors
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‘notes to financial statements  31st December, 2001

1. AW EFR
SR P AR AR B S LT R

o HE#EfT
o THEEII
o WMEFAH

G A o I JE R R Rk R S 2 AR A
Luckman Trading Limited JJA% 2 W] Z f & ¥ B 2
ﬁj o

2. ABUAE R A 5T H O R

AAFMBAEEZHETAMAZZ -+ AT
HEH=A=+—H&RHt+ZA=1+—H - KEHHH
REZMPME R -F A -HERRZ -4+
ZHE+THIEEA - Rk - FIARGEE - TR
Woo 2 T s PR ER A - B I 5 T M B B Rl 2 B M H
A A B 2 He AH R o

3. AW ARG T Rk i R (et
)z 5%

At 7 S0 A B KRB T 2 R R B R L % R B R
BE o AT B SR R R A -

o 5t R R AT ok (BB RT) T4 4 B AR 38 0 |
st B A 1A (B RT) [#L 1% )
At B 5 18 (KB ET) [ ak ]
A B R S 260 43 S 4
@g‘j&iﬁi@ﬁﬂéﬁzs{% [~ R ARRERRYE
o 5t R A 200 [ TR ¥ 2
st R A 300 [ 4 3 & 4
A BB T 5 3 4k [ el 1
Ak B R BR300k [ A A I B ok %
Wi Jag 2 W) 4% B 2 R
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o R K Y 7 R
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the period, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

. newspaper publishing
. commercial printing
. property holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited liability, is the
ultimate holding company of the Company.

CHANGE OF FINANCIAL YEAR END DATE

The financial year end date of the Company was changed from 31st
March, to 31st December with effect from 19th November, 2001.
These financial statements cover a period of nine months from 1st
April, 2001 to 31st December, 2001. Accordingly, the comparative
amounts presented for the profit and loss account, statement of
recognised gains and losses, cash flows statement and related notes
are not for a comparable time period.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs”)

The following recently-issued and revised SSAPs and related
Interpretations are effective for the first time for the current period’s
financial statements:

. SSAP 9 (Revised): “Events after the balance sheet date”
. SSAP 14 (Revised): “Leases”

. SSAP 18 (Revised): “Revenue”

. SSAP 26: “Segment reporting”

. SSAP 28: “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets”

. SSAP 29: “Intangible assets”

. SSAP 30: “Business combinations”

. SSAP 31: “Impairment of assets”

. SSAP 32: “Consolidated financial statements and accounting
for investments in subsidiaries”

. Interpretation 12: “Business combinations — subsequent
adjustment of fair values and goodwill initially reported”

. Interpretation 13: “Goodwill — continuing requirements for

goodwill and negative goodwill previously eliminated
against/credited to reserves”

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure
practices. The major effects on the Group’s accounting policies and
on the amounts disclosed in these financial statements of those
SSAPs and Interpretations which have had a significant effect on the
financial statements, are summarised as follows:

SSAP 14 (Revised) prescribes the basis for lessor and lessee
accounting for finance and operating leases, and the required
disclosures in respect thereof. Certain amendments have been made
to the previous accounting measurement treatments, which may be
accounted for retrospectively or prospectively, in accordance with
the requirements of the SSAP. The disclosure changes under this
SSAP have resulted in changes to the detailed information disclosed
for operating leases, which are further detailed in note 33 to the
financial statements.
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‘notes to financial statements  3ist December, 2001

3. W MAE T & a2 5
BRI (5)

7 w5 H 5 20 T W DA 43 805 5K R T R Y
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs”) (continued)

SSAP 26 prescribes the principles to be applied for reporting
financial information by segment. It requires that management
assesses whether the Group’s predominant risks or returns are based
on business segments or geographical segments and determines one
of these bases to be the primary segment information reporting
format, with the other as the secondary segment information
reporting format. The impact of this SSAP is the inclusion of
significant additional segment reporting disclosures which are set
out in note 5 to the financial statements.

SSAP 28 prescribes the recognition criteria and measurement bases
to apply to provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets,
together with the required disclosures in respect thereof.

SSAP 30 prescribes the accounting treatment for business
combinations, including the determination of the date of acquisition,
the method for determining the fair values of the assets and liabilities
acquired, and the treatment of goodwill arising on acquisition. The
SSAP requires the disclosure of goodwill in the non-current assets
section of the consolidated balance sheet. It requires that goodwill is
amortised to the consolidated profit and loss account over its
estimated useful life. Interpretation 13 prescribes the application of
SSAP 30 to goodwill arising from acquisitions in previous years which
remains eliminated against consolidated reserves. The adoption of the
SSAP and Interpretation has not resulted in a prior year adjustment.
The required new additional disclosures are included in note 17 to the
financial statements.

SSAP 31 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for
impairments of assets. The SSAP is required to be applied
prospectively and therefore, has had no effect on amounts previously
reported in prior year financial statements.

SSAP 32 prescribes the accounting treatment and disclosures for the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements,
and has had no significant impact on the preparation of these
financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the
periodic remeasurement of investment in securities, as further
explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the period ended
31st December, 2001. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the period are consolidated from or to their
effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a separate
entity in which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the
joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised
upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture
company’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint
venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control over the
joint venture company;

(b) a jointly controlled entity, if the Company does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control over the joint venture
company;

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds generally not less than 20% of the joint
venture company’s registered capital and is in a position to
exercise significant influence over the joint venture company;
or

(d) along term investment, if the Company holds less than 20% of
the joint venture company’s registered capital and has neither
joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture company which is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties
having unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly
controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
jointly controlled entities is included in the consolidated profit and
loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in jointly controlled entities are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of
acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life of 10 years. In the case of associates
and jointly controlled entities, any unamortised goodwill is included
in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified
asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against
consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. The Group has
adopted the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permits goodwill
on acquisitions which occurred prior to 1st April, 2001, to remain
eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill on subsequent
acquisition is treated according to the new accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities,
the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the net
assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as
appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated against
consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is written back and
included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A
previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and subsequent
external events have occurred which have reversed the effect of that
event.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities represents the excess of the
Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the
acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of further
losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition plan and
that can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable
liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that portion of negative
goodwill is recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss
account when the future losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable
expected future losses and expenses as at the date of acquisition,
negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account on a systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any
negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-
monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

In the case of associates and jointly controlled entities, any negative
goodwill not yet recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified item on the consolidated balance sheet.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities,
the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the net
assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
negative goodwill which has not been recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as appropriate. Any
attributable negative goodwill previously credited to the capital
reserve at the time of acquisition is written back and included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset
in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s
value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the assets are carried
at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after the asset has been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
the profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected
to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land Over the lease terms
Buildings 2% to 5%

Plant and equipment 6% to 30%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in
the profit and loss account is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Investment in securities

Investment in securities are non-trading investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted debt and equity securities intended to be held
on a long term basis.

Listed equity securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of
their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual
investment basis. Unlisted debt and equity securities are stated at
their estimated fair values on an individual investment basis. These
are determined by the directors having regard to, inter alia, the prices
of the most recently reported sales or purchases of the securities and
the attributable net asset value of the securities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment in securities (continued)

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of a
security are dealt with as movements in the investment revaluation
reserve, until the security is sold or otherwise disposed of, or until
the security is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain
or loss derived from the security recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any further
impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account for the period
in which the impairment arises. Where the circumstances and events
which led to an impairment cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future, the amount of the impairment previously charged
and any appreciation in fair value is credited to the profit and loss
account to the extent of the amount previously charged.

Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss representing the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant security, together with any surplus/deficit transferred
from the investment revaluation reserve, is dealt with in the profit
and loss account.

Club memberships

Club memberships are intended to be held for long term purposes.
They are stated at cost less any impairment losses, on an individual
investment basis.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit and
loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases
are charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost, comprising
land, construction and borrowing costs where appropriate, and net
realisable value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on actual cost or the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
significant timing differences to the extent it is probable that the
liability will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax
asset is not recognised until its realisation is assured beyond
reasonable doubt.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of
exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that
date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss
account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries,
jointly controlled entities and associates are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting translation differences are dealt with as
movements in retained profits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
in Hong Kong and overseas for those employees who are eligible and
have elected to participate in the scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the schemes. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. When an employee leaves the
Mandatory Provident Fund or Exempted ORSO retirement benefit
scheme in Hong Kong or other retirement benefit schemes in
overseas prior to his/her interest in the Group’s employer
contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the
Group may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect to the Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefit scheme, the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the scheme.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions (continued)

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in the finance costs in the profit and loss
account.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(a) circulation income, when the newspapers are delivered;

(b) advertising income, when the advertisements are published or
broadcasted;

(c¢) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold;

(d) from the rendering of services, when the services are rendered;
(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

(f)  interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable;

(g) dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is
established; and

(h) revenue from sale of properties, upon the execution of the
formal sale and purchase agreement.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they
are subject to common control or common significant influence.
Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which were
within three months of maturity when acquired, less advances from
banks repayable within three months from the date of the advance.
For the purpose of balance sheet classification, cash and bank
balances represent assets which are not restricted as to use.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within capital and reserves in the
balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s articles of association grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

SSAP 26 was adopted during the period, as detailed in note 3 to the
financial statements. Segment information is presented by way of
two segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis,
by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and products
and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments
represents a strategic business unit that offers different products and
services which are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other business segments. Summary details of the business
segments are as follows:

. the newspaper publishing segment publishes and distributes
newspapers to readers in Hong Kong, Canada, the United
States of America, the United Kingdom, France and Australia;

. the commercial printing segment provides the services of
printing of illustrated books, typesetting and printing of
financial documents; and

. the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
investment and property holding business, and hotel operations
together with corporate expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and
results are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the assets.

Intersegment sales are transacted with reference to the selling prices
used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing market
prices.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Business segments

The following table present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset,
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business

segments.
A AR Group
ks E3] A kI L) B
Newspaper publishing Commercial printing Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
[ %3 3 Rz ] Rz wE K& wE L% i
SRR CRR-F CR%-% T %% SRF-F CR%-F CRF-F SRRk %R
=0 =R +=0 =l +=0 =R +=0 =R +=0 =R
ES | =t-H Zten Zt-n Zten Ztn Sten E4-n Eten Z4-H
IEAEE LA ILAEE LA ILAEE LA IEAEE LA (X3 LA
Period ended Year ended  Period ended Year ended  Period ended Year ended  Period ended Year ended  Period ended Year ended
31st December,  31st March, 31st December, ~ 31st March, 31st December,  31st March, 31st December,  31st March, 31st December,  31st March,
2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
wHEe W% Tx  EBTx WWTx  wWTx WERTX #W%Tx E%Tx BWTx B%Tx
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HKS"000 HKS$'000 HKS"000 HKS$'000
AEW Segment revenue:
bR % 8 8 Sales to external customers 578,315 794,956 347,444 449,514 7,149 28,209 — — 932,908 1,272,679
AR Z 8 Inter-segment sales 15,061 19,763 2,358 3,552 2,052 2,736 (19471) (26,051) — —
Ex Total 593,376 814,719 349,802 453,066 9,201 30,945 (19,471) (26051) 932908 1272,679
VE B3 Segment results (57918)  (101,332) 43,568 61,961 (22,025) 2,167 — — (36,375 ) (37,04)
A BB A Interest and dividend income 6,713 13,655
AR A Restructuring costs (19,043 ) —
REEBER Loss from operating activities (48,705) (23,549)
YA Finance costs 424) —
JEA AT 4 2 W AR 4R Share of profits and losses of:
b T e ) 3 Jointly controlled entities (1,484) 6,164 — — (142) (2,761) — — (1,626) 3.403
T A Associates - - - 766 5,121 — — — 5,121 766
o B8 4 4R Loss before tax (45,634) (19,380)
BiH Tax (20,133) (42922)
AT A W SRORE 25 T M 4 Loss before minority interests (65,767) (62,302)
2 W A 5 Minority interests 3 5
ACHI /7 U T 480 Net loss for the period/year
ZERFH attributable to shareholders (65,764) (62,297)
ARG E Segment assets 469,998 511,175 342,316 322,617 91,883 93370 — — 904,197 927,162
T3 I e ] 4 3 2 HE A Interests in jointly controlled entities 55,062 54,49 — — 95,555 98,596 — — 150,617 152,845
I A ) 2 jE 4 Interests in associates — — — — 15,343 10,222 — — 15,343 10,222
gy L ¥ Unallocated assets 11,730 11,943 500 500 368 368 — — 12,598 12,811
A Total assets 536,790 571,367 342,816 323,117 203,149 202,556 - - 1,082,755 1,103,040
R LGt Segment liabilities 131,357 133,435 60,081 64,862 40,007 36,845 — — 231,445 235,142
A6 Unallocated liabilities 62,793 30,571 25,126 11,825 8,249 5,706 - - 96,168 48,102
FRHE A Total liabilities 194,150 164,006 85,207 76,687 48,256 42,551 - - 327,613 283,244
R EER Other segment information:
YEA S Capital expenditure 34,519 29918 13,661 12,666 314 300 — — 48,494 42,884
it Deprecation 16,382 25,302 12,685 16,571 3 489 - - 29,340 42,362
T 26 3 i e R 2 AN A Impairment losses recognised in
the profit and loss account 2,150 — 10,708 — 1,693 — — — 14,551 —
KB & Other non-cash expenses 2,519 4,565 4 “47) 11,5712 (2,076) — — 14,136 2442
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset
and expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments.

Wl R
(23 1% Australia Lt f b ]
Hong Kong North America and New Zealand Europe Eliminations Consolidated
[[£3 RE [[£3 % %3 £ Rz LE [ £ RE [[£3 %
CRR-F CRE-F CR%-F 0 ZRR-F 0 B2 ZR%RE 0 C2%-F ZRR-F CR%-F ZFRF 0 CR%-F 2%
20 B =0 B +=h =0 =0 B 120 B =0 B
=t-n 2t =t-n Sl Al =t-H ES | Zt-H ES | 2t -1 =t-H
2] [X34 Il X34 [ 1] X34 21} LK 2] [X34 W (X34
Period ended ~ Yearended  Period ended  Yearended Period ended  Yearended Period ended  Yearended Period ended  Yearended Period ended  Year ended
3lst December, ~ 30st March, 31st December,  31st March, 31st December,  3Ist March, 31st December,  31st March, 31st December, ~ 3Ist March, 31st December,  31st March,
2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
B BT RETL WWTx RWTx BETX B%FL WWTx WM WWTx B%Tx dETR
HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$*000 HKS°000 HKS'000 HKS°000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000
AR Segment revenue:

WANRE P Sales 1o external customers 41,178 636,226 3,174 485,595 29,857 41793 90,699 103,065 - - 932,908 1,272,679
x B o Segment results* (73,910 ) (104,939 ) 2440 51,083 (127) 2321 1522 14325 — — (36,375 ) (37,204)
a5 Other geographical information:

MR Segment assets 815,721 §16,986 28953 253,035 16,191 16,551 21,890 16468 - — L0 1103,040

Bkt Capital expenditure 32,394 37803 15,502 3882 338 454 260 45 - — 48,494 42,884

*

* A BT SR B
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6. BEHFERRKA TURNOVER AND REVENUE

BEBPRNGBRERE ST MEZ BB KR MIESHF Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after

i 5 WMBRBREZBITHRA 5 NRE ZITNEZ EHIR allowances for returns and trade discounts; circulation income, after

R 5 SR AR =2 e T AR T A R R e R i allowances for returns; net advertising income, after trade discounts;

WA BF - the value of services rendered; and gross rental income received and
receivable during the period/year.

BRBERHMBAZFHWT - An analysis of turnover and other revenue is as follows:
i YL |
Group
B2 )
e N 7
+=H=+—H =H=+—H
1k 399 1 L4
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W0 Wi T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
aEH Turnover
W . Newspapers:
— BITRA — circulation income 114,117 136,000
— BEEBRA — advertising income 421,826 600,449
L BRI AR Rendering of printing services 344,536 450,661
85 B 18 Sale of goods 10,936 17,927
BEEBESBRA Radio broadcasting advertising income 12,975 12,924
S E Sale of properties 4,400 10,497
HE KA Gross rental income 6,050 7,836
HAty Others 18,068 36,385
932,908 1,272,679
JE Al e A Other revenue
=N PN Interest income 4,381 11,132
AR LETHREZ Dividend income from an unlisted investment
B B A 2,332 2,523
6,713 13,655
939,621 1,286,334
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7. EALEA
RARBI IR > RS H > A H 4T 400 (0 0

19,043,0000 2 — RS EAH > BFH % Hong Kong

iMail R A 2 — o 0 B0 O e 3 b T B A [

RESTRUCTURING COSTS

During the period, the Group incurred a total cost of HK$19,043,000
for a series of restructuring exercises to streamline its operations
which include the repositioning of Hong Kong iMail into a

ZHE o

newspaper focusing on financial news in the Greater China region.

8. EREHR LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FHEAREEZEEEREECE GIA) LT&HE : The Group’s loss from operating activities is arrived at after
charging/(crediting):
R LR
R = Tt = =
+=ZH=+—H =H=+—H
ik 381 1 A4
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
EWT L BT L
HK$’000 HK$’000
i Depreciation 29,340 42,362
AR M AL Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
+ 5 A Land and buildings 5,069 6,182
HoAth 5% 45 Other equipment 313 1,806
5,382 7,988
8 e - B Loss on disposal/write-off of property,

Bk i 2 e 1 plant and equipment 1,564 4,672
A% S0 F T < Auditors’ remuneration 2,200 2,350
BTHEA (BIEFEE Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration — note 10) 373,090 510,934

T < — Bk 10)

T A * Impairment of goodwill” 808 —
+ Hb 5 A A+ Impairment of land and buildings” 12,858 —
& BT €1 55 2 I 6+ Impairment of club memberships” 885 _
W A L ] e o) £ 3 Compensation to a jointly controlled entity — 8,920
S A E 2 EH Loss on disposal of associates — 679
3 [w] $2 ] A 3 P KORIE Provision against amount due from a jointly

Z A controlled entity 11,572 1,360
Frs LM (B 5 ) Provision/(write-back of provision) for properties

held for sale 1,000 (2,320)

T 1] = 00 R 5 4 2 9 A Write-back of provision for long service payments (2,929) (4,051)
WAL A (O 1R) FH Exchange losses/(gain), net (1,910) 1,151
Al 4 A B8 Gross rental income (6,050) (7,836)
W Less: outgoings 1,613 2,420
Al AF# Net rental income (4,437) (5,416)
T 1 5 8 on W) BT R Write-back of provision against amounts

FRE Z A due from associates — (1,949)

* WAL - LR T WA RE R ECE A
MORBATRZTHMERENIN -
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The impairment of goodwill, impairment of land and buildings and
impairment of club memberships are included in “Other operating

expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.
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9. I % & FINANCE COSTS
AR
Group
B’z B
e S TRR
+ZH=+—H Z=ZH=Z+—H
131 A k4R B
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
EW T W T
HK$°000 HK$’000
ZEUI AR T A A R Interest on bank loans wholly repayable
Z SRAT S A B within five years 424 —

10.  #F 4 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
BB(FEBH ARG AERAR B LA BA) X (F#  Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing
AFMEBD 161 H TP IRBZEFMEWT : the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is

as follows:
A 45
Group
A wE
“REAE TERRA
+T=H=Z=+—-H Z=ZH=+—H
1A 1k 4R
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
#BWTL BT
HK$°000 HKS$’000
Gk Fees 543 361
HoAto T 45 - Other emoluments:

3 4 St il Salaries and allowances 11,078 14,531
AT 4wl BBk Pension scheme contributions 398 384
e 5 Wk AL =2 i A Compensation for loss of office 4,113 —
i e Share options — 1,620
15,589 16,535
16,132 16,896

M4 353,00000 3 XA P E L IEMATHE R (BREZ  Fees include HK$353,000 (year ended 31st March, 2001:

BREMEZH=1—HIRERE « ¥ 154,00000) © & HK$154,000) payable to the independent non-executive directors.

T N A TR IEPTE R Z MMM 4 (B E = There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-

FE-HFEZH=ET—HIEFE - &) - executive directors during the period (year ended 31st March, 2001:
Nil).
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10. EHHEME (5) DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)
FEMESED FTEBME N A : The remuneration of the directors fell within the following bands:
i YN
Number of directors

B2 BE
BB AR ZRFRAE
+=ZA=+—+H Z=ZH=Z+—H
ik 35 1 1KY
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
EFE W% 1,000,000 Nil to HK$1,000,000 6 9
¥ 1,000,001 70 2 # % 1,500,00070 HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 —
#W 1,500,00178 Z # % 2,000,0007C HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 -
¥ 2,000,001 70 = # % 2,500,00070 HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1 —
W 12,500,001 70 F # % 3,000,00070 HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 1 2
#515 3,000,001 78 Z # % 3,500,0007C HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 — 1
W ¥ 3,500,001 70 F # % 4,000,00070 HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 — 2
W 16,500,001 70 2 # % 7,000,00070 HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 1 —
11 14

T AT TRT P > W S B 2B i Bk ] B AR M B4 2 % There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed
B o to waive any remuneration during the period.

RABERN > KAAFMBEEHAREEZREFHUHE  During the period, 6 share options entitling the directors to subscribe

TN B RAE > AR A A W] A 3517,500,000/8 88 for a total of 17,500,000 shares of the Company were granted to the

By o HofE— B3N B39 EFRE [ IEFME  directors in respect of their services to the Group, further details of

Ay ol 08 B S MR MR | o which are set out under the heading “Directors’ benefits from rights
to acquire shares or debt securities” in the Report of the Directors on
pages 39 to 42.
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1. HEREM4ae Nt

ATHI T > A 5 0 A S v T < A\ B 356 DO 5 S (K
BEORFEEAETHIREE WA o LA
R ESCHiREL0 » K —fr (RE_FRE=H=
e HORARE  —fn) B e JE A 2 T

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid individuals during the period included four
(year ended 31st March, 2001: four) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 10 above. The details of the
remuneration of the remaining one (year ended 31st March, 2001:

W one) non-director, highest paid individual are as follows:
A4 M
Group
S W=
CRFHE CFF A
+=ZH=+—H =H=+—H
%N 14
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T W T
HK$’°000 HK$°000
Fidr - HHE R EWAIZE  Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 975 1,300
FKHACA Performance related bonus 3,200 3,500
B AR B ) At 3% Pension scheme contributions 49 65
4,224 4,865

gw\?@*lﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ NzIEEFmEmMEANLZA

The remuneration of the non-director, highest paid individuals fell
within the following bands:

AN ¥

Number of individuals
D =
e e =
+=p=t R ZA=E+—H
1k 39 1 14
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W 14,000,001 70 % #5 ¥ 4,500,00070 HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 1 —
w15 4,500,001 70 2 # % 5,000,0000t.  HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 — 1
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12. FiIE

T v R 45 B0 77 32 A [ P9 S A 9 2k 2 A T R AR R
FlIZEABRIc% (REBE—-HF=H=1+—HI :
16% ) VB 3 o il 3 [ 2 B SR 45 0 ) MR 8 A 4
@ggﬁig@l%zfﬁﬁﬁw - BB RARERLSE
ﬁ = ;<’§ °

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (year
ended 31st March, 2001: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the period. Taxes on profits assessable
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

BE )
SRR SRBA
+=H=+—H =H=+—H
ik 391 1 Ik 4R B
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Wi Tt Wik T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
AREH - Group:

ik Hong Kong 5,417 6,351
At M [R5 Elsewhere 15,886 33,549
P — Fhik27 Deferred - note 27 (1,631) 224
19,672 40,124

JE AL BLIE : Share of tax attributable to:
e ] e ) A 2 Jointly controlled entities 461 2,735
/NS | Associates — 63
461 2,798
A Y] [ 48 B 79 B JE 32 1 Tax charge for the period/year 20,133 42,922

13, AT 45 JE A VT 98 B B R 2 s 4RV

A Y1 1] P9 AT 98 e R 2 M 1R A 1 1,780,00000 (R E
CRBEZHAZ T HIRERE - #%101,647,00090)
B AR 2 ] iR JE PO B o

5 JB e 1R

A J B AAS s 18 T R 0 A U1 R4 B DR AT BB R 2> i
HEFBI65,764,00000 (RE_-ZFZF—HF=H=1+
— H Ik 4 JE W 62,297,0000C ) K& © B 17 K4
419,619,246 5t 5

FH A A 390 )4 JBE 0 A AT B S T R A ]
Z A B A i 8 O ORISR E R F
—HEF A= HIRMH R E SRR - F=EAE
o H kAR B A I AR -

15, AR ARFE AR A

ACHE T KA 43 6 M 2 MR EL 3 52 08 BB KRt AR B o
Btk 5 IR B R A Gt 5 KR IR B AU 4 2
Fuo iR sk R $ R H AR T s R AR
AREASZH > REANETEMRRE 2 LHE > R
itk s Sl T S R S ey

14.

72; Sing Tao Holdings Limited

NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD/YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss for the period attributable to shareholders dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is HK$1,780,000 (year
ended 31st March, 2001: HK$101,647,000).

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the net loss
attributable to shareholders for the period of HK$65,764,000 (year
ended 31st March, 2001: HK$62,297,000) and 419,619,246 shares in
issue during the period/year.

Diluted loss per share for the period ended 31st December, 2001 and
year ended 31st March, 2001 have not been shown as the share
options outstanding during the period/year had an anti-dilutive effect
on the basic loss per share for the period/year.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The majority of the eligible employees of the Group are covered by
defined contribution schemes. The contributions are calculated as a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries of which, in the majority
of cases, the employees’ contribution is 5% and the employers’
contribution is 5% for the first five years’ of service, 7.5% for those
employees with between six and ten years’ service and 10% for those
employees with more than ten years’ service.
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15. BARE M BLA (41)

AT P > AR [ AR AR FT B 2 Ak (30 BRI B k)
FusN10,123,00000 (RE _-BE—HF=H=+—H1Ik
SEJE - W 14,384,00008) - CDHEERERTHR - B
W% W= Ik BE A3 IR 32 At Sk VT w0 32 F R W A oR oKk Bt
Koo MBRE_ERZETH=Z+—HILWH > BH
A Bk 2 BB R R W05 5,867,0000C (IRE —FF
—HEEZH =T —HILEE - % 10,158,00000) » i
ZREBHTZHA=Z1—H s AR RRM K Z
R WAL Ak B HE 1,946,000 (BB —4E=ZH=+—
H : # % 698,0005C) °

16. H3E ~ WA Kaefli

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS (continued)

Total contributions, net of forfeited contributions, of the Group to
retirement schemes for the period was HK$10,123,000 (year ended
31st March, 2001: HK$14,384,000) which was charged in arriving at
the operating loss. Forfeited unvested employers’ contributions may
be used by the employer to reduce future contributions. For the
period ended 31st December, 2001, HK$5,867,000 (year ended 31st
March, 2001: HK$10,158,000) of such forfeited contributions were
used to reduce contributions and forfeited contributions at 31st
December, 2001 of HK$1,946,000 (31st March, 2001: HK$698,000)
were available to reduce future contributions.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

% Group
LB AE B R
Land and Plant and £k
buildings equipment Total
T T o0 BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AR Cost:
A At beginning of period 316,645 407,375 724,020
wHE Additions 2,810 45,377 48,187
WA S Bt 2 ) Acquisition of a subsidiary — 351 351
& Disposals — (51,673) (51,673)
e 52, i % Exchange realignments (165) (124) (289)
W_FZF—-HF+_H=+—H At 31st December, 2001 319,290 401,306 720,596
BET T A Accumulated depreciation and impairment:
7 3 40 At beginning of period 64,924 279,961 344,885
T Depreciation provided during the period 5,772 23,568 29,340
A H] s 4 25 R Impairment during the period recognised
e w8 22 Wk A in the profit and loss account 12,858 — 12,858
WAL T R D 2 ) Acquisition of a subsidiary — 44 44
& Disposals — (48,817) (48,817)
THE 5, i % Exchange realignments (36) (123) (159)
HEER-FE+ZHA=Z+—H At 31st December, 2001 83,518 254,633 338,151
JR THI Net book value:
ZRER-H+H=+—H At 31st December, 2001 235,772 146,673 382,445
ZERE-HFE=EZHA=Z1—H At 31st March, 2001 251,721 127,414 379,135

REFF—FE+ZHAH=+—H » KEBEHREHHZ
HTEHEEMTEZS » L8 HAZ G 78RN 7
HiFEM S -

At 31st December, 2001, the Group leased to third parties, some land
and buildings under operating leases, further details of the operating
leases are included in note 33 to the financial statements.
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16. W3 - WA KRB H)
Lo AR Sz LR ER T HMAFENIFE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s land and buildings included above are held under the
following lease terms:

HF 3 fib b &l

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total

Wi T Wi T oo Wik T

HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000

KA HE Freehold — 68,325 68,325
1= B L& Long term leases 27,201 — 27,201
R A Medium term leases 180,637 43,127 223,764
207,838 111,452 319,290

WoBEB2—F+ZH=1+—H » AREMMEmFELNE
70,874,000 (ZEF—4HE=ZH=+—H : #¥
65,542,00070) Z [F % ¥ 7 O HKH T SR AT DA i A 42 [ L
BRI E -

A A - o 5 2 A R TR A AR A 98 100K ©

17. W&

AT 1) A 4R O L SR 30k Z HLAE > A B RE A
RO MR TR A 3 o PRI i B — ] A Ja 2 0 g 2 2 2 7 R
BEGGEERMARDTZ —HEE > HE&FWT

At 31st December, 2001, the Group’s fixed assets with an aggregate
net book value of approximately HK$70,874,000 (31st March, 2001:
HK$65,542,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group.

Further particulars of the Group’s land and buildings are included on
pages 98 to 100 of this Annual Report.

GOODWILL

SSAP 30 was adopted during the period, as detailed in note 3 to the
financial statements. The amounts of the goodwill capitalised as an
asset in the consolidated balance sheet, arising from the acquisition
of a subsidiary, are as follows:

A 4R Group
(k-
Goodwill
BHTL
HKS$°000
BAR Cost:
W S — BT B 2> W) B 1 R Acquisition of a subsidiary and at end of period 5,952
BAH 8 K AR E Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
R At beginning of period —
W Z e Amortisation provided during the period —
i3I EN At end of period —
MR T Net book value:
R _EE—F T _H=1+—H At 31st December, 2001 5,952

B oREE=ZH=ZT—H

At 31st March, 2001 —
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17. V92 (&) GOODWILL (continued)

ORI B R R 4p Ak > ARG GFEH B ¥R As detailed in note 4 to the financial statements, the Group has

HI0M BB > ZHERTN FF—FENH adopted the transitional provision of SSAP 30 which permits

— H Z i EE A Z B A B TR B G R AR BS BT goodwill in respect of acquisitions which occurred prior to st April,

VNG 2001, to remain eliminated against or credited to consolidated
reserves.

AR s BRI 0R » AREBCHRM —HE  Due to the adoption of SSAP 31, the Group has adopted a policy to
SR DABEAR T S ol A TR B0 2 v 2 R B - assess goodwill eliminated against consolidated reserves for
Wt > AREEH TR AN EBEREA MK Z  impairment. As a result, the Group has recognised an impairment of
T B U 1K 808,000 T HEAT IR AL B » HFENEWE - the goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves, of
HK$808,000 during the period, as detailed in the table below.

A AR Group
B £ 405 6 81 v
Goodwill eliminated
against reserves
T
HK$°000
AR Cost:
RIS E N At beginning and at end of period 808
R - Accumulated impairment:
A Hh IR Impairment provided during the period (808)
B &K At end of period (808)
B Net amount:
W _FZ—FT+_H=1+—H At 31st December, 2001 —
BoFE-EEZA=ZT—H At 31st March, 2001 808
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18. TR B JE A H 2 HE 25 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
AR A H
Company
R SRB—A
+=ZHA=1+—H =ZH=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
T T o0
HK$°000 HK$°000
e LBy > HIEAME  Unlisted shares, at cost 702,680 702,680
B} & 2 7] )%k Due from subsidiaries 322,136 324,570
1,024,816 1,027,250
W DAE A Less: Provisions for impairments (288,746) (288,746)
736,070 738,504
s — BB A E Rk Less: Current portion of an amount due
2 B39 from a subsidiary (4,000) (4,800)
732,070 733,704

Jégx— 51 BFF B8 2 B B R 2 #E#K4,000,0000T (A —~FF—4  Except for an amount due from a subsidiary of HK$4,000,000 (31st
ZHZ+—H%A#E¥4.800,0007C) BN —HFERNEEZ  March, 2001: HK$4,800,000) which is repayable within one year, the
Ab o R BB A T Rk B R - o 8 R EE 2 amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

KRR o no fixed terms of repayment.
FEMBARZFEHWT Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
sk i 3, AAFAEH
Wk I K% 4% 5% Ho AT IR JBHE 2 T 4 e
Place of I A 2 i Percentage
incorporation/ Nominal value of equity FERH
E3 registration of issued share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
HiE HEES
Direct Indirect
Bindaree Trading TR FWE W — 100  WERFH
Limited British Virgin Islands/ HKS$8 Property holding
Hong Kong
Hong Kong iMail Bk s 5 3,435,00000 — 100 R IR K 3
Newspapers Limited Hong Kong HK$3,435,000 L]
Newspaper

publishing and
property holding

BB ED ) A BR A H] ik # #300,00070 — 100 Ek
Noble World Printing Hong Kong HK$300,000 Printing
Company Limited
Roman Financial Press Limited 7 #§ # % 1,000,00070 — 100 BF 48 D R R B
Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 B R %5

Financial printing
and advertising
agency services
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18. A B e 2 W] 2 M AR (%0

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

R 3, ] A $ A
w B 5 3% H v R JBe i 2 T 4 e
Place of B A 2 v fE Percentage
incorporation/ Nominal value of equity FEEG
ER registration of issued share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
i Al 4%
Direct Indirect
Roman Property Management F e F i 4k B w1 — 100 WERE
Limited The Republic of Liberia/ HKS$1 Property holding
Hong Kong
Sing Tao Finance Limited s w2 — 100 BB
Hong Kong HKS$2 Financing
intermediary
Sing Tao Holdings (BVI) IR FE EF AP 100 —  REER
Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 Investment holding
Hong Kong
B EA A R # M 77,650,0007C 100 — W AR Kk
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 ¥ f
Newspaper
publishing and
property holding
i EE BRI (—JL AN LR W 270 — 100 Ep R
AR A A Hong Kong HKS$2 Printing
South China Printing
Company (1988) Limited
Valiant Printing (Far East) T s W ¥ 3,000,00070 — 100 B A
Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 Printing
BEERA LA A s w2 — 100  PIREE
Wealthpop Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Property holding
Sing Tao Newspapers Pty. T ¥ 250,00000 — 100 ¥ MR
Limited Australia A$250,000 Newspaper
publishing
Evergreen Gardens Project JillE N i 100C — 100 WERE
Inc. Canada C$100 Property investment
Mapleleaf Holdings Limited HERE & XKLL HEk 100 —  BEER
Cayman Islands/ Ordinary share US$1 Investment holding
Hong Kong 4270 « v Il 4 5 ik
Redeemable preference
shares US$2
Rosario Gardens Inc. JIEWN Jmis 1007 — 100 MERE
Canada C$100 Property investment
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited I ESN S 1oe « ¥ R — 100 B #F B K 3k
Canada Ordinary share C$1 A

Jin#5,500,0007C = 5 56 B
Preference shares
C$5,500,000

Investment holding
and property
holding
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18, T B e 2 W] Z M AR (480

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

sk W AR K]
ik i B 45 3% b CEAT R JBe i 2 T 43 e
Place of il ¥ A 22 i Percentage
incorporation/ Nominal value of equity F G
ER registration of issued share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
HE HEE
Direct Indirect
Sing Tao (U.K.) Limited e H 1003 % — 100 ¥ iR
United Kingdom £100 Newspaper
publishing
HE OR5E) B 4 2 M Gk VNP T # ¥ 64,550,88070 — 100 EIR
A R 2 ] People’s Republic HK$64,550,880 Printing
King Yip (Dongguan) of China
Printing and Packaging
Factory Limited*
ST A PR A ERC VLR YN i] WL — 100 FHHEET %
South China Binding Hong Kong/People’s HKS$2 Book binding
Limited Republic of China
Sing Tao Newspapers K % 4:100,0007C — 100 #HmEH IR
Los Angeles Ltd. United States of America US$100,000 Newspaper
publishing
Sing Tao Newspapers ES 3% 4x1,750,00070 — 100 ¥ F iR
New York Ltd. United States of America US$1,750,000 Newspaper
publishing
Sing Tao Newspapers ESE 3% 4x250,0007C — 100  HHIEHIKR
San Francisco Ltd. United States of America US$250,000 Newspaper
publishing
Roman Enterprises Holdings WO R W 2,00000 — 100 &
Limited British Virgin Islands/ HK$2,000 Investment holding
Hong Kong
Valiant Packaging KRR R ¥ 10,0007 — 100 #ERER
(Holdings) Limited British Virgin Islands/ HK$10,000 Investment holding
Hong Kong

* Uk B g 2 ] % — DI i 3N BRI A o S 2 A R

i3k e

TERFB AT A > ACH M 358 =05 O LK
A AL B8 R A B B AR A B 54% 2 BE A T — JBEOR
MY EAFZEK B RETH %N 6,167,000
TG o % JE WU Z A SR A B R R M RE30 (o) o

B SRR B 7 H M R S A T S AR A K B
B S T AR TR A B T R i ] o R
R > Jn B B0 A B R A T Z REAR > B 3 S R A

HIUR o
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*

This subsidiary is a wholly-foreign owned enterprise established in the
People’s Republic of China.

In December 2001, the Group acquired 54% interest in and a
shareholder’s loan of b i 4 1% & il SC AL B R A B AL A F from
independent third parties at a total cash consideration of
approximately HK$6,167,000. Further details of this acquisition are

included in note 30(c) to the financial statements.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the
period or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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19, AL el 2

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

e S|
Group
SR SRRk
FoNEt R ZAZT—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Tt Wi T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
AL E R A Share of net assets 70,728 72,815
) e A 2R K Due from jointly controlled entities 417,002 414,739
s e e A 2 Less: Provisions against amounts due from jointly
Rk Z controlled entities (337,113) (325,541)
79,889 89,198
V€& ACES I RE T ¢ Due to jointly controlled entities — (9,168)
150,617 152,845

F T e ol i S SR R SE TR - SR8 % B I 0

MR o
F B P A SERERE A E

The amounts due from the jointly controlled entities are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal jointly controlled entities are as follows:

sk 7 4 1 HE A
sk M B 4% 2% Hb 2 JBe HE 4 %
Place of Percentage
'3y incorporation/ of equity FEER
Ey Business registration and attributable Principal
Name structure operations to the Group activities
R 2 A D B 4 A R O ] AT ER S 50 B
Premier Printing Group Limited* Corporate Hong Kong Printing
Sing Tao Daily Limited 2 H J/IEWN 25 7 R
Corporate Canada Newspaper
publishing
Sing Tao Newspapers (Canada 1988) A JIEWN 50 e w AR
Limited Corporate Canada Newspaper
production
Singdeer Joint Venture* A H 5 M A YN 50 5
Unincorporated Canada Hotel operations
* EA TGN Z 3R 3 R S ¥y * not audited by Ernst & Young or other Ernst & Young International

PR R R MBI E A AR
MBEmBEZEFEHMEE > M Singdeer Joint Venture
(ISingdeer]) XMBEE /K E_FF—HF=H=
T H kAR o ARE M MK CE K Singdeer
MROBRE—AENA—HE R4+ _A=1—

H ok 391 Bz SE 4 -

member firms.

The financial statements of the above jointly controlled entities are
coterminous with those of the Group except for Singdeer Joint
Venture (“Singdeer”) which has a financial year ending 31st March,.
The Group’s financial statements have taken into account the results
of Singdeer between Ist April, 2001 and 31st December, 2001.
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19, i 3 A e o) £ 2 2 BE2S (A1)

B3P B 75 5 A R A Y S A K B R A
ﬁkﬂi%@féé@ﬁii AL 2 2 AR 4 I 3 TR 4 ] i
o ML o ARG 4 7 2 R - @R
B W B R OT R o

AR WA R Bl R AR A RE -

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the period or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other jointly controlled entities would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

All the above investments in jointly controlled entities are indirectly
held by the Company.

20. ABEE A E ZHELR INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
AL
Group
BB AR ZRBAE
+=A=Fr—H Z=ZHA=Z+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T Wk oT
HK$’000 HK$°000
AR E S Share of net assets 5,122 1
I 8% 0 7)) Rk Due from associates 21,358 21,358
Pko: W A R Rk B Less: Provisions against amounts due from associates (11,137) (11,137)
10,221 10,221
15,343 10,222
W 2 o a) ROk B AT ~ B S I [ 2 E Ak B o The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-free and

FEBEAF RN

have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal associate are as follows:

sk Wt 3, 7 4 1 HE A
sk W 2 4% 5% Hb 2 i TS
Place of Percentage
E¥ TN incorporation/ of equity
Ey Business registration and attributable T EEG
Name structure operations to the Group Principal activity
Dragon Fly Assets Limited 7 | o B A T KR B 50 e iy a
Corporate British Virgin Islands Investment holding
LR T EFMR A AR M EEA BRI EEM  The above table lists the associate of the Group which, in the opinion

ﬁii%@%%@ﬁi%“ﬁﬁzﬂi%@%*&"ﬂ o H
;FE i’% > QA LA TG A W] 2 RENE o B O RO
I

80 Sing Tao Holdings Limited

of the directors, principally affected the results for the period or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.
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21. WHEE INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES
A4
Group
e e L =t = =
+ofA=t-n ZA=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T W T
HK$°000 HK$°000
b RE s A - Listed equity investments, at market value:
7 W Hong Kong 2,732 2,690
oAt )7 Elsewhere 1,409 779
4,141 3,469
I b B G - e P EAME Unlisted equity investments, at fair value 4,999 4,999
FEEWERERE AP EM Unlisted debt investments, at fair value 1,990 1,990
11,130 10,458

A B H > KEEZ EHREM BB The market value of the Group’s long term listed equity investments
Y W H A 5 5 3,840,0000C (—“FFE—HE=H=-1—  at the date of approval of these financial statements was

H : #%3,062,0000C) ° approximately HK$3,840,000 (31st March, 2001: HK$3,062,000).
2. f#8# INVENTORIES
A4
Group
e e =t = =
+=ZH=+—H =H=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
T W s T ¢
HK$°000 HK$°000
JE B B Raw materials 43,517 58,033
2 B g Work in progress 7,611 12,623
Bk 5 Finished goods 3,637 1,633
54,765 72,289

] P e R B S 2 AR I AR A W 5303,018,0007C (B E The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period
TRE-EEZAZ—HILEE - #%401,357,000 amounted to HK$303,018,000 (year ended 31st March, 2001:
JG) ° HK$401,357,000).

AEFE—REE > DSBS EHYIEZHEEZERE The amount of inventories carried at net realisable value included in
F W 1,408,000 (—BE—HE=ZH=+—H : #H¥  the above, excluding general provision, is HK$1,408,000 (31st
4,363,0007C) o March, 2001: HK$4,363,000).
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23, MW Ak B At ME WK TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AR
Group
=T = =
+=ZA=+—H =ZH=Z+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Tt Wik T
HK$°000 HK$°000
Wi R B WA % Trade and bills receivables 226,022 206,769
AT RE K ¥4 Prepayments and deposits 26,430 29,775
A Wk TE Other receivables 11,000 27,349
263,452 263,893

REH - MAETHESEF30HEIOH ZEEW o i The Group normally allows a credit period of 30 to 90 days to its
BB ME s REFEHZ B R AERZEE 2 trade customers. An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables

W®ammT as at the balance sheet date, based on payment due dates, is as
follows:
AL
Group
ZRR —EREFH
+=ZH=+—n =H=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
T W T oo
HK$’000 % HK$°000 %
(#7510 )
(Restated)
B HI 2 30H Current to 30 days 204,399 87 182,719 84
312 60H 31 to 60 days 12,124 5 16,704 8
61290 H 61 to 90 days 9,239 4 7,901 3
91%& 120H 91 to 120 days 5,763 2 4,873 2
120 H Over 120 days 4,919 2 6,176 3
236,444 100 218,373 100
W R SRR B A Less: Provisions for bad and
doubtful debts (10,422) (11,604)
226,022 206,769

HEREME L > B REH BB X A MEKE In the opinion of the directors, it is more appropriate to disclose the

BB A2 > W EFEH R S MME  aged analysis of trade and bills receivables based on payment due

W SE 8 2 b R i 4 AT o dates. Accordingly, the comparative aged analysis of trade and bills
receivables is restated.
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24, FEAT B K B I At E A K IEH TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
A4
Group
SRR AR R
+ZA=+—H Z=ZH=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Tt Wi T
HK$°000 HK$°000
WEAT 25 3k S HEAT 2248 — M #E  Trade and bills payables — Note 99,639 89,853
FES 2 Accruals 54,560 68,408
Al JE A5 B 0 Other payables 71,638 65,265
225,837 223,526

Msk . O IiGREREEZBEMNEREHNSEZ B Note: Included in the balance is HK$18,844,000 (31st March, 2001:

18,844,000 (. FE —~HF =ZH=+—H : ¥ HK$12,879,000) due to a jointly controlled entity arising from printing
12,879,00070) » Wk JEHM B RERH S LR TP service transactions, which is payable in accordance with the credit
f5 B R AT - terms granted by the jointly controlled entity.

MBAZBIMH » RAEEHZEMN SRS An aged analysis of the trade and bills payables as at the balance

RSP WT sheet date, based on payment due dates, is as follows:
7 45 14
Group
S i o i
. ZA=t—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T T
HKS$°000 % HK$°000 %
(EHFIHR)
(Restated)
B ZE30H Current to 30 days 78,399 79 78,267 87
312 60H 31 to 60 days 12,692 13 6,441 7
618 90H 61 to 90 days 5,581 6 2,615 3
91E 120H 91 to 120 days 520 — 970 1
#1204 Over 120 days 2,447 2 1,560 2
99,639 100 89,853 100

EHEME A > B ZBMH BN SRR EEAS In the opinion of the directors, it is more appropriate to disclose the

BBk 2% » ML ER L) A& X ME  aged analysis of trade and bills payables based on payment due dates.

X PA-A 3 Accordingly, the comparative aged analysis of trade and bills
payables is restated.
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25. M B RAT R

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

L]

Group

BB
+=A=t—n
31st December,
2001

EW T
HK$°000

o
=ZH=Z+—H
31st March,
2001
W T T
HK$°000

AR Z A TR AT B

T — 4 9 Bl HE 2R

TSR A

P =ZRE AR (BH R W)

In the second year

L Jt 0 2 9L B £

R K

Long term portion

In the third to fifth years, inclusive

Portion classified as current liabilities

Secured bank loans repayable:
Within one year or on demand

29,206 —
3,000 -
4,250 —

36,456 —
(29,206) —

7,250 —

A 4R ) 2 SRAT 8 K DA R B O AR R -

i) AHE [ 4 b 5 R AR R T M A W 64,291,00000 2 1)
e s

i) ACHE B PS R A AR IR A W 6,583,00008 2 i)
FEIGE 5 K&

i) A4 A OHC M o W ok SR MR (E A % i)
26,206,0007C °

26. MM 4 %M

The Group’s bank loans are secured by:

mortgages over certain of the Group’s land and building with
an aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HKS$64,291,000;

floating charge over certain of the Group’s machinery with an
aggregate carrying amount of approximately HK$6,583,000; and

pledge of certain of the Group’s time deposits with an
aggregate carrying amount of approximately HK$26,206,000.

PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

AR
Group
D S
ZERE A ZEREF
+=ZH=1+—H =H=+—H
139 11 k4R B
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
#EWT L BT
HK$°000 HK$’000
AR R At beginning of period/year 11,616 21,186
8% 9] Write-back during the period/year (2,929) (4,051)
MR BN AT Payments during the period/year (3,092) (5,458)
TIE 53, i Exchange realignments 13 (61)
AR R At end of period/year 5,608 11,616
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26. 1R E 4 A (5D PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS (continued)

DEEELAERERZRBIRE S > WMBrEAEMZ  This mainly represented provision for long service payments for

BARAE R 58 S A2 B8 > CHRBEFBIEMEM S eligible employees made in accordance with Part VB of the

CER IR - Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong, and reduced by any part of
such payments that would be met out of the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes.

27. EIERLIH DEFERRED TAX
i YL |
Group
B2 )
TRR 4 TRERA
+=H=+—H =H=+—H
1k 39 1 142
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T i3l T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
iR Y P Balance at beginning of period/year 9,005 8,779
AW AR EBABL, GBI BELIE)  Charge/(credit) for the period/year — note 12 (1,631) 224
— Wak12
T 52, i Exchange realignments 6 2
IR ER At end of period/year 7,380 9,005

A EIEE R EEARIEE DL AREMRIE Y The principal components of the Group’s provision for deferred tax,

TR 2 BRI G AR AW T and the net deferred tax assets not recognised in the financial
statements, are as follows:
o $8 i P21
Provided Not provided

CRRE ZRF-F CRF-R ZRRF
tFoAZ - ZASER A 2RSSR
31st December, 31st March, 31st December, 31st March,

2001 2001 2001 2001

T Wikt T Wik T

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

in 33 $7 2% S0 Bl A Accelerated depreciation allowances 7,261 7,843 9,204 8,692
j Tax losses — — (90,828) (77,373)
§ ) Others 119 1,162 (2,904) (2,951)
7,380 9,005 (84,528) (71,632)

eI AT 2 R G B A SR A IEE > &f R No provision has been made for taxes which would arise on the

MZEEEFWI AL ZBUIEE M - remittance to Hong Kong of retained profits of overseas companies
as it is not anticipated that these amounts will be remitted in the near
future.

T BR Z & 2 v 3 e s KBRS % > B The potential tax benefits attributable to tax losses of certain
FER B A b A 25 FHEE A B A o subsidiaries have not been recognised as they are not expected to be
utilised in the foreseeable future.

L sing Tao Holdings Limited 85



St 25 i 5 i

EEEF A=A

‘notes to financial statements  3ist December, 2001

28. JBA SHARE CAPITAL
B Ay Shares
BB AR ZRFRAE
+=ZA=+—+H Z=ZH=Z+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Tt W T o0
HK$°000 HK$°000
E Authorised:
600,000,000/ & JB #5 ¥ 0.2570 Z B4 600,000,000 shares of HK$0.25 each 150,000 150,000
T AT R Issued and fully paid:
419,619,2468 £ i ¥ ¥ 0.255C = Ay 419,619,246 shares of HK$0.25 each 104,905 104,905

Ji I il

R—IUUILVEILE ZH > A A ) B o0 3 — 8 W A% 51
w([aEd]) > Bk > A R #9812 52 7 AC4E E AT
il g B (6 4 A 4 10 MY I A W) 2 AT ) R > DA
Aoy ) ey o AL %t B T N R T R 2
A 2 T JBe A doe KB A 5 A A 2 WA g L R AT BEAR
Z10% ° &t & Z A B — LA LA = HIlg st
EZERAENAZHE -

BRBAEPWA —H > W RAT A Z 5 A
P 2 Ji J it

AT A > A2 F AR R A 2L T A R
HE > AT DL 129 0 Z AARE R A 3£26,000,000 B B4 o
ﬁ%%%ﬁkﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬁ?ﬁu*ﬁEﬁﬁ?%?x%’dﬁﬂ%\ﬁl
Jila :

(a) CBETHLAEFHAIERAE > 708458 K2
R A R A 2\ W] B 22 15,000,000 8% By > %%
HEHEAR EROHENA=ZTHEZRAFA
2 H W %4 e 7 ATl e e A

by CET—HEF—HERAE > Wio0.845W L2
R E R AR A W 5 862,500,000 B e 0 S
AR _FEF+_H—HE_ZZLFELAZ
H 35 [ 3% 45 22 O AT 8 b Jae s JBe A o

(c) EBRTALREBNHEBAE > WH0.845W w2
R AR R AR A W] 550 228,500,000 % B4y > %S
AP ZFR_ENA=ZTHEZZZALELA
ZOH AR O AT e R o

86 Sing Tao Holdings Limited

Share options

On 3rd September, 1999, the shareholders of the Company approved
a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) under which the directors of
the Company may, at their discretion, grant options to any employees
of the Group, including executive directors of any subsidiary of the
Group to subscribe for shares in the Company. The maximum
number of shares in the Company in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme may not exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. The Scheme will remain
in force for the period from 3rd September, 1999 to 2nd September,
2009.

At 1st April, 2001, there were no options outstanding which entitled
the holders to subscribe for shares in the Company.

During the period, the Company granted a total of 12 share options
under the Scheme, to subscribe for a total of 26,000,000 shares, for a
total consideration of HK$12, which entitled the holders to subscribe
for shares in the Company subject to the terms of the relevant grants
as follows:

(a) five options to subscribe for a total of up to 15,000,000 shares
in the Company at a subscription price of HK$0.845 per share
were granted to five directors and which may be exercised in
the prescribed manner during the period from 30th August,
2002 to 2nd September, 2009;

(b) an option to subscribe for a total of up to 2,500,000 shares in
the Company at a subscription price of HK$0.845 per share
was granted to a director and which may be exercised in the
prescribed manner during the period from Ist December, 2001
to 2nd September, 2009; and

(c) six options to subscribe for a total of 8,500,000 shares in the
Company at a subscription price of HK$0.845 per share were
granted to six employees of the Group and which may be
exercised in the prescribed manner during the period from 30th
August, 2002 to 2nd September, 2009.
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28. WA ()

— 5 W] R AR A T 1,500,000 8 A5y =2 i % A T AR 1
GIAEGE I

REFH > RAF A+ — 0B > MREZ A
AR -FEF—E+_H—HE_FFNLENA
ZOH BN R B 0.845% T8 2 H A% R AR A
24,500,000 B4 o ZA< 1T [] g 0E JHE S8 JRE MR AR AT 06 o R B
A 45 B B IRE 2 B A A A > A R R O AT -
AN EE1T24,500,000)8 4 0. 258 0 2 Ay > ARk
#) # %5 20,703,0007C ©

REEF B & > — 0] B A A 7] 1,000,0008 B4 2
JBeHE LS o

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

One share option to subscribe for 1,500,000 shares in the Company
was cancelled during the period.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 11 share options which
will enable the option holders to subscribe for 24,500,000 shares of
the Company between 1st December, 2001 and 2nd September, 2009
at an exercise price of HK$0.845 per share. No share options were
exercised during the period. The exercise in full of these share
options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 24,500,000 additional shares of HK$0.25 each
for the gross proceeds of approximately HK$20,703,000.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, one share option to subscribe
for 1,000,000 shares of the Company was cancelled.
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29. flfE RESERVES
4 Group
B J Il g g
1 i
JBE A ik 1 Capital  EMRZ Bk Investment  ff BJ %A
Share redemption Contributed revaluation Retained it
premium reserve surplus reserve profits Total
WL WwWTe WWTx wWFx WwWTx BWTx
HK$'000  HKS$’000  HKS$°000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$’000
ZRRERENA—H At Ist April, 2000 286,192 1,431 99,686 4,662 398,124 790,095
Al Al Deficit on revaluation — — — (2,704) — (2,704)
WO W oS 2 W) T 7 A 2 B Goodwill arising on
acquisition of subsidiaries — — — (808) (808)
AEEER Loss for the year — — — (62,297)  (62,297)
T S0 7 % Exchange realignments — — — — (9,342) (9,342)
“RF-HEA=1—H At 31st March, 2001 and
K_FZ—HNH—H Ist April, 2001 286,192 1,431 99,686 1,958 325,677 714,944
EXpE Surplus on revaluation — — — 672 — 672
AR Impairment of goodwill
[k 2L %! previously eliminated
against consolidated reserve — — — 808 808
A Loss for the period — — — — (65.764)  (65,764)
T 53 i % Exchange realignments — — — (550) (550)
ZRE 4+ A=+ —H At 31st December, 2001 286,192 1,431 99,686 2,630 260,171 650,110
PRB Al Reserves retained by:
A2 w) T W A Company and subsidiaries 286,192 1,431 99,686 2,630 566,856 956,795
St I e ) 4 2% Jointly controlled entities — — — (311,593)  (311,593)
T A ) Associates — — — — 4,908 4,908
“ZF-41=1—H 31st December, 2001 286,192 1,431 99,686 2,630 260,171 650,110
N ] Company and subsidiaries 286,192 1,431 99,686 1,958 635,396 1,024,663
3t I ) 4 28 Jointly controlled entities — — — (309,506)  (309,506)
T > ) Associates — — — — (213) (213)
ZEFF-E=ZA=+—H 31st March, 2001 286,192 1,431 99,686 1,958 325,677 714,944
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29. fffE (HD) RESERVES (continued)
A Company
B 7S Ji Il
T .
B A ik 1 Capital =48 BB #
Share redemption Contributed Accumulated il
premium reserve surplus losses Total

Wit wWTo  wWTo W% Tx  WwWT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

ZRRBFEMNA—H At 1st April, 2000 286,192 1,431 618,818 (174,595) 731,846
A 4 JIE e 4R Loss for the year — — — (101,647) (101,647)
ZEERE A At 31st March, 2001 and

ZEA=Z1F—HX Ist April, 2001 286,192 1,431 618,818 (276,242) 630,199

R

WH—H
A 11 1 s 18 Loss for the period — — — (1,780) (1,780)
ZRRA At 31st December, 2001

+ZA=Z+—H 286,192 1,431 618,818 (278,022) 628,419

A2\ ] AT IR B 2 Gk A B HE N5 340,796,0000C (ZF & —  The reserves of the Company available for distribution amounted to

EZAZ1—H - #%342,576,00000) © RAFZBA  HKS$340,796,000 (31st March, 2001: HK$342,576,000). The

W E T DL AT R Z AL Z B Rk o Company’s share premium account may be distributed in the form of
fully paid bonus shares.

WA REAF G > A THEUT > —WN\JLF%EE  The contributed surplus which arose as a result of a group
AR E A Z BB AR T BE 40 IR TR o reorganisation in 1989 is distributable to shareholders under the
Companies Act of Bermuda under certain circumstances.
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30. HAEBEeRBEEME

(a) e 1 B B A 2 B WO T AR (a) Reconciliation of loss from operating activities to net cash
inflow from operating activities

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

) wE
“RR A TRE AR
+=ZH=1+—H =H=Z+—H
-39 A 1k 4R
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
#BWTL W T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
wEER Loss from operating activities (48,705) (23,549)
A EBA Interest income (4,381) (11,132)
PreE Depreciation 29,340 42,362
LT REZBREBA Dividend income from an unlisted investment (2,332) (2,523)
T2 Impairment of goodwill 808 _
+ M 5 kA Impairment of land and buildings 12,858 —
& BT & 5L U Impairment of club memberships 885 —
o - B R Loss on disposal/write-off of property,
w2 plant and equipment 1,564 4,672

mEYEZ WY Decrease in properties held for sale 4,407 8,317
R B B (3 5 ) Provision/(write-back of provision) for

properties held for sale 1,000 (2,320)
Y — 3t [l 42 1 £ 35 2 B Compensation to a jointly controlled entity — 8,920
B W A E) s 1R Loss on disposal of associates — 679
— JL ] e ) A R B Provision against amount due from a jointly

controlled entity 11,572 1,360
W 8 A w) R B Al 2 48 Write-back of provision against amounts due

from associates — (1,949)
1 30 AR 755 4 8 A5 38 10 Write-back of provision for long service payments (2,929) (4,051)
5 SC Al 2 Write-off of other investments — 290
R WA () Decrease/(increase) in inventories 17,558 (10,967)
W W B 2k B At JE W B 1 D A Decrease in trade and other receivables 828 1,634
F ] 452 A 35 R K Increase in due from jointly controlled entities (2,263) —
T 3 ] 52 ) 4 3 R A Decrease in due to jointly controlled entities (9,168) —
JRE A ¢ 3k S L Aih HE A+ 1 3 kA Decrease in trade and other payables (2,453) (1,378)
1= 100 M0 5 4 1 A B A Decrease in provision for long service payments (3,092) (5,458)
T 52, i % Exchange realignments (722) 2,479
BENGSZHEWRAFH Net cash inflow from operating activities 4,775 7,386
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30. HAHAERERMFE &) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)
(b) AR i S B 4 T (b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the period/year

;AR DU

Bank Minority

loans interests

wHT T BT

HKS$’000 HK$°000
ZRERFENT—H At 1st April, 2000 — (48)
A 45 A s 15 Share of loss for the year — (5)
ZREREEZAZT—HEREW At 31st March, 2001 and beginning of period — (53)
il 9 B B A o O A Cash inflow from financing activities, net 36,456 —
W s — oY B 2 ) Acquisition of a subsidiary — 183
A1 P9 HE A e 45 Share of loss for the period — 3)
ZREF-H T _H=+—H At 31st December, 2001 36,456 127
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30. AR B R R M EE (8D NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)
(c) Wi ok It JEg 4 ) (c)  Acquisition of subsidiaries
RE )
SRR AR ZRB AR
+ZA=+—8 Z=ZH=+—H
1k 39 Ik 4R
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
T T o0
HK$’000 HK$’000
W o A R Net assets acquired:
Yy - WEES Rk Property, plant and equipment 307 300
B4 M SRAT 45 ik Cash and bank balances 424 122
e Inventories 34 361
JRE W B ik e I b JE W Trade and other receivables 387 _
HR ]
Pt & 2 W] Rk Due from fellow subsidiaries — 791
T A5F B 3k B I Al JE ) Trade and other payables (754) (240)
MR ]
JRE £ 6 7E Tax payable — (362)
A B R 2 Minority interests (183) —
215 972
I 25 O A RE 2R $8 A Transfer from interests in associates — (479)
215 493
Wi S A = T Goodwill on acquisition 5,952 808
AV Consideration 6,167 1,301
AR e Satisfied by:
B4 Cash 2,157 1,301
£, 45 78 FE A £ 5k S Hifl,  Consideration included under trade
JRE A B T P 2 AR and other payables 4,010 _
6,167 1,301
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30.

Ao B B 4 i B R MR R (0

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)

(c) WO A Jag 2 W) ()
W B A Jig 2 ) 2 B e B S AR A AL R AL AT

(©)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the
acquisition of subsidiaries:

S w=E

SRBoE SRR

FoAZEF 0 ZAZtT—A

1k 301 1A 14

Period ended Year ended

31st December, 31st March,

2001 2001

W T T

HKS$°000 HK$’000
AT B &R Cash consideration paid (2,157) (1,301)
Wl B 4 B SR AT 45 iR Cash and bank balances acquired 424 122

W i B 8§ 2y W) 2 B4 % Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

B4e%Ey X BEa in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries (1,733) (1,179)

AIG )4 PR W O D 2 A A 4 I A ]
ZB G - BB BRBRAE ARG D Uk R R 2
5 48 I 91 TR ETMK o

31. BARAHE

(a) MIZZZ—ETZAZ1—H » KAECHLH
JB§ N ) SR HEHE32,000,0000T Z B (L BE 4
ZHZ+—H : #%32,000,0007C) T [ — H R 47
RGO - ZEMEWARMEN C2E—
FE=ZH=+—H ) -

AN E] — [ 2 B A B B — M ERATH R — I
A5 AR > DAECAS — [ 3G ] e ol A SE M 2 S 1 A
ZIEEMEZ50% R oRE—FE+H=Z4—
Ho> REHEPAGZECHEHAGERELD AW
66,320,000 (ZFRF—4E=ZH=1+—H : ¥
69,724,0007C) °

(b)y AREEHEES -GELEZIMER > ZAECEAE
—HIANET AR —HWE > MZHEZIT
Sy W TG B — E DL P AR A IR A 2 Bk R
BE o FALG B IOE B ARG TR I 48 R AN B
B EA I A » AR ORI/ EH 2K
N B 2Z RS R R e o FE—JUILNAE » &
WA ZmELE s REEZEZAEEEZ
% B S Ok b e 3 R P A Be il 2 A A AR
TR o Q1 AR A ] 2 R VT R A 3k ) AR
MZ A& > R-FR—FT_H=Z1+—HF ¥
KMEGTH KM ABLBH110,000,00076 2 504
Al - AEFHCIBZERB AR RENE
WREEEA: > HER I ZEE A K -

The subsidiaries acquired during the period/year made no significant
contribution to the Group in respect of the cash flows, turnover and
contribution to the loss after tax and before minority interests for the
period/year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

(b)

As at 31st December, 2001, the Company had given an
unlimited guarantee in favour of a bank for facilities of
approximately HK$32 million (31st March, 2001: HK$32
million) granted to its subsidiaries which had not utilised such
facilities (31st March, 2001: Nil).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company had given a
several guarantee in favour of a bank to secure 50% of the
bank facilities granted to, and utilised by, a jointly controlled
entity. As at 31st December, 2001, the Group’s proportionate
share of such utilised bank facilities was approximately
HK$66,320,000 (31st March, 2001: HK$69,724,000).

The Group has an interest in a joint venture which, until
December 1996, owned a property which was financed in part
by a loan secured by a mortgage on the property. Each joint
venturer is committed to the repayment of its proportionate
share of the liability under the mortgage and this is reflected in
a several guarantee given by the venturers to the mortgagee.
During 1996, the property was sold by the mortgagee and the
Group wrote off its investment in the joint venture and provided
for its proportionate share of the mortgage liability under the
guarantee. There is a contingent liability in respect of the
remaining excess mortgage liability of approximately HK$110
million as at 31st December, 2001, in the event that the Group’s
obligations are determined to be joint and several, and the other
venturers fail to honour their attributable portions. The Group
had obtained legal advice which confirmed that such a claim,
whilst possible, is unlikely to succeed.
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31. AHEME H) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(c) A T PR 23 w) DX 90 ek 5 v R A - LRI (o)
S HE AR A A [ PR O S R AR i 5 % TR KR
ReZ A RBHEA K > R S 0 7% B 5 i 3 vl i 8

Claims have been made against certain subsidiaries for
damages in respect of alleged defamation. Based on legal
opinion, the directors consider that the likelihood of the Group

o suffering any material loss in respect of these claims is remote
and, accordingly, no provision has been made in the financial
statements.

32. R COMMITMENTS
(a) BEAREWE (a) Capital commitments
A4
Group
“RR 4 TRE AR
+=ZH=1+—H =H=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
EWT L BT L
HK$°000 HK$°000
L/EBR - Y& Property, plant and equipment:
[a 4] Contracted for 9,778 5,928
[ R - 30 Authorised, but not contracted for 8,421 _
18,199 5,928

(b) HEG A Z R (b) Commitments under forward foreign exchange contracts

A 4R 1
Group

SRR CRRH

+oA=t—n ZA=+—H

31st December, 31st March,

2001 2001

T BT

HK$’000 HK$°000

HE A 2 Forward foreign exchange contracts 4,365 16,528
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33, MEMALHE
(a) PEARMAA

R SR AL B » A SR B H L2 0 43 1 % 7 (B
BRI 16) > RLETII s — B AAE o BLADZ Ik — It
BUE B SUCH IR » AR LG 0 W
1 2

F&SSEH o AR EARL BT B 4 1 2 R T 8 AL LAY
T A 2 AR A B AU L B A sk AR A

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor

The Group leases some land and buildings (note 16 to the financial
statements) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 6 years. The terms of the
leases generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum lease
rentals receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

A 4 1
Group
SRR SRBA
+=ZH=1+—H =H=+—H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
W T o M T
HK$°000 HK$’000
— 4N Within one year 3,800 5,319
B EZRLERN(HERMELHBEEN) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 4,570 6,588
TR After five years — 842
8,370 12,749

(b)y MEHAEMA

A 2R AR A AL A 4 HE AL B T A 3 % B
iﬁo&%ﬁi%%&@ﬂ%ﬁiﬁ%%%:ﬁi

AT HUBE B4R 0 2 % R B AL 2
RS L 1 2 4 2

(b)  As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and printing
equipment under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties
and printing equipment are negotiated for terms ranging from 2 to 5
years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as
follows:

g Y|
Group
CRFHE CFF A
FoAZE-R ZA=+H
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
Wl T o0 W B T
HK$°000 HK$’000
(5 51 R )
(Restated)
—4E N Within one year 8,656 5,026
BORPHEN (HFRMWELIEAENRN) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 10,709 4,098
19,365 9,124
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33. REMARHE &)

T ACI) ] B Ay 2 T o B A 1Ak (BB RT) B AL
B A AN R LR S T A A A W
AR B B AR A8 R AR S AR > o B SCHERE (a) i A o
JU) 50 Tl S 406 R TR R A E o ot B R U5 140 (REAE
F1) A A 7R AN ZE 45 B A 4R A L A0 B A 2 R AR B A
AR L A6k JE ARV > T St i AR R R WA N S
2 Ak o Bk > B SR (o) Bt & AL AR B4R 48
%ﬁgi%ﬁﬂ?ﬂ@ﬁﬂ’u@ﬁ¢$EZ%ﬁﬁ
I —_ o

34, HHHRFH

(a) WIZBEZE—HZ+—H > AREFHE—BLH
=5 BEET — JE O B K o I E (Teens) Hist T
TR > WRRMIEE > RHE > WA > WG R
Tt > BARBEAUN7,000,0000C o b7t B
T T G E 4 6,000,00070 4% F L& AL
SE DL B AR B 48 204 DA T RS -

(b) RIFRFAE—HAZ+—H > AHEEHE—BLH
=5 ST JE Y K WO 9k o I B O Touch)
Rk TEBEE » SR EIERE » R > SHE K
W4 o B4 IREAE¥16,300,0007C o L Htdk 5
I T & A 16,300,0007C 7 A B A
Ab 3 DL FL AR 3 43 204 DA T 4 o

(c) MoTRTAE—HTHH > AR B 5H
ZOJ7 T JE B T H ek o b R
Roman Enterprises Holdings Limited M Super
Grand Holdings Limited Z 2 ¥R #it > 3% % A W
Fe 7] AT A% 55 7S v 28 ED R (—JL AR IR A
W)~ LD R AT A F] ~ Roman Financial Press
Limited ~ Valiant Packaging (Holdings) Limited
T A S W g A W) (B [ B e |) Z b2t »
8 BY 4 AT % ¥ W 428,000,0007C (B &1 AF th W
H) o Wi R 2 BT R N A e g A 4 B
TR 3 BV % B 5% B e o A I D A R 2 i
%?%%ﬁ%ﬂﬂ%%%ﬁ%%ﬁmﬂ%%@
] e

RHRZRZZANA ISR > T ER
BRI A HOR AT kAR R AR B A
i Z W o3 W) o FR B 58 R H S B R
AN ) AW 2 AR - WO 32 B W ak R A
TP A S 25 S A A e G AR TS AR

RGBSR AR R ZREFE A H
%ﬁ%&:??:@EHAHﬁﬂﬁ&ﬁﬁ%Z
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OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

SSAP 14 (Revised), which was adopted during the period, requires
lessors under operating leases to disclose the total future minimum
operating lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases,
as detailed in note (a) above. This disclosure was not previously
required. SSAP 14 (Revised) also requires lessees under operating
leases to disclose the total future minimum operating lease
payments, rather than only the payments to be made during the next
year as was previously required. Accordingly, the prior year
comparative amounts for operating leases as lessee in note (b) above,
have been restated to accord with the current period’s presentation.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)  On 21st January, 2002, the Group entered into a business
purchase agreement with an independent third party to
purchase certain business assets, including data library,
copyright, trademark, domain name and certain equipments of
“Teens” magazine at a cash consideration of approximately
HKS$7 million. The said acquisition gave rise to an intangible
asset of approximately HK$6 million, which will be
capitalised and amortised over a period of not more than 20
years on the straight-line basis.

(b) On 21st January, 2002, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party to
purchase certain business assets, including data library,
copyright, trademark and domain name of “East Touch”
magazine at a cash consideration of HK$16.3 million. The said
acquisition gave rise to an intangible asset of HK$16.3
million, which will be capitalised and amortised over a period
of not more than 20 years on the straight-line basis.

(c)  On 25th January, 2002, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party to dispose
of its entire interests in Roman Enterprises Holdings Limited
and Super Grand Holdings Limited, which together hold the
Group’s entire interests in South China Printing Company
(1988) Limited, Noble World Printing Company Limited,
Roman Financial Press Limited, Valiant Packaging (Holdings)
Limited and their subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
“Disposal Assets”), for a total cash consideration of HK$428
million, subject to adjustments. The Disposal Assets were
principally engaged in the provision of commercial printing
and financial printing services in Hong Kong and overseas.
Details of the revenue and results of the Disposal Assets for
the current period are included in note 5(a) to these financial
statements under the heading “Commercial Printing”.

The transaction was completed on 19th April, 2002 and the
Disposal Assets ceased to be the subsidiaries of the Group for
accounting purposes with effect from 20th April, 2002. As the
disposal was completed reasonably close to the date on which
these financial statements were approved by the directors of
the Company, the gain on this transaction cannot be reliably
estimated at the date of approval of these financial statements.

Details of the transaction are also set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 25th January, 2002 and the Company’s
circular to shareholders dated 8th March, 2002.
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35. ARABALZRS

AEAII T, 45 BE > A4 I A6 I % 3 5 0 I 7 BELAT )
ANLEFTTHIRZ S -

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the period/year, the Group had the following transactions
with related parties, which were carried out in the normal course of
the Group’s business:

A4
Group
A wE
s 2 TRE AR
+=HA=Z+—H Z=Z=A=+—H
131 A 1k 4R
Period ended Year ended
31st December, 31st March,
2001 2001
it BT WHT T
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
T W — 3 I o il £ 3 News services fee income received
2 B R s W 2E from a jointly controlled entity 1) 6,000 8,000
oA KA T — 3 Printing services charges paid and payable
Je ] £ 35 22 B R to a jointly controlled entity (i1) 52,578 58,011
Mk % 2 1
[B i S Y Rental expense paid to a jointly controlled entity (ii) — 1,411
¥4
Fi &L Notes:
() HT IR E R TSR IR s LG AE B B &8k (i) The news services fee was charged on an annual fixed amount basis
R - pursuant to the news services agreement.
(i) R R B R4 T 4K B B R fon AR R AR B 25 i 2 e ¥E (i) The printing service and rental expense were charged on a cost plus
WeHL o mark-up basis pursuant to the printing agreement.
REFH > REFBEILEFEERHACEZE HEMRZHE  Details of the Group’s trade balances with its jointly-controlled
1% P 5% 77 B 5 HR i 524 o entity at the balance sheet date are disclosed in note 24 to the
financial statements.
36. BT COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

ol 0 A S A R R 3 AL > A A SO TR A T AR
RAETT Z G Rk T A > T IR H KA R gl e B
Ti itk B AE M B ke 2 B WO AT AAEET » DU AF & %
RUE o B > OBt B4R BEAE o T 8 > 5 T I
FHRCES > DA AR M Z 2H 07K -

37. WMBwEZ A

A B HRECOR B AANA N RES
J5 A e e 52 Bl % A

As further explained in note 3 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs during the current period,
the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and
balances in the financial statements have been revised to comply
with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative
amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s
presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 24th April, 2002.
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